Susan Lessard | Town Manager
Town of Bucksport, Maine | Incorperated June 25, 1792
50 Main Street | P.O. Drawer X | Bucksport, Maine 04416

207.468.7368, ext. 226 (office) | 207.469.7369 (fax)

slessard@bucksportmaine.gov | www.bucksportraine.qov

Under Maine's Freedom of Access Iaw, all email and email attachmenis received or prepared for
matters concerning Town business are likely to be regarded as public records which may be
inspected by any person upon request, unless otherwise made confidential by law. If you have
received this message in error, please notify this office immediately by return email. Thank you
in advance for your cooperation.

On Tue, Oct 30, 2018 at 11:44 AM Wood, Gregg <Gregg. Wood@maine.gov> wrote:

Good morning Sue:

Now that | have all the comments | will organize them into groups of similar comments/subject matter and | need to
prepare written responses to the comments. | will incorporate them in the Fact Sheet attached to the permit and issue
the permit as final. Aggrieved parties have 30 days to appeal the permit.

From: Lessard, Susan [mailto:slessard@bucksporimaine.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Wood, Gregg <Grege Woed@maine.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] Process

Hi Greggq,

Now that the public comment period for Whole Ccean's permit has closed. What happens next? Sorry to be
a pain. It has created a good deal of angst and anxiety here in Bucksport that Belfast project opponents
have interjected themselves into the project in Bucksport. I want to be able to give appropriate and accurate
responses when asked 'what next'?

Thank you -

Sue
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